



July 17, 2026

Daniel Kushner
Senior Director, Electric Risk & Compliance
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
300 Lakeside Drive
Oakland, CA 94612

CLOSURE OF NOTICE OF DATA INACCURACY

Mr. Kushner:

The Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety (Energy Safety) issued a Notice of Data Inaccuracy (NODI), NODI_PAD_PGE_RMA_20260223_1436, to Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E) on May 19, 2026,¹ pursuant to Public Utilities Code section 326 and Government Code section 15475.1. PG&E submitted its NODI response on June 12, 2026.²

Energy Safety has closed NODI_PAD_PGE_RMA_20260223_1436, and no further action is required by PG&E. If you have any questions, please contact me at Patrick.Doherty@energysafety.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Patrick Doherty
Program Manager | Performance Assessment Division
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety
Patrick.Doherty@energysafety.ca.gov

¹ <https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=60709&docket=2025%20NODI&shareable=true>

² <https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=60883&docket=2025%20NODI&shareable=true>